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Guiguet-Doron, Geraldine

From: Hana Mainwaring <Hana.Mainwaring@environment-agency.gov.uk>
Sent: 30 June 2025 12:35
To: Guiguet-Doron, Geraldine
Cc: Richard Hadley
Subject: RE: 11/06/2025 Conversations and Option B

Hi Geraldine, 
  
Thank you for your email.  
Yes that should be treatment of hazardous waste. 
  
Kind regards, 
  
Hana Mainwaring PER, FIEMA, CEnv, MSc 
Senior Permitting Officer 
  

 
Environment Agency 
 
Mobile: 07867162124 
Working: Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday & Friday (not Thursday) 
  

From: Guiguet-Doron, Geraldine <geraldine.guiguet-doron@suez.com>  
Sent: 30 June 2025 08:43 
To: Hana Mainwaring <Hana.Mainwaring@environment-agency.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: 11/06/2025 Conversations and Option B 
  
Hana,  
  
My mistake I thought I already sent you an Email.  
We are happy for you to close the pre app. The only thing is in the response below the second point states  

 Shredding of hazardous wastes. I think you actually mean Treatment of Hazardous Waste as it was discussed on 
our call.  

If you could clarify that this is the case, it will be lovely.  
  
Regards 
  
Geraldine 
  
Geraldine Guiguet-Doron  
Environment Permit Manager 
Recycling and recovery UK  

Mobile: +44 7970 233842 
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SUEZ Recycling and Recovery UK Ltd  
Packington House – Packington Lane – Little Packington - Meriden – CV7 7HN - United Kingdom  
www.suez.co.uk  

        

  
  

General 

From: Hana Mainwaring <Hana.Mainwaring@environment-agency.gov.uk>  
Sent: 29 June 2025 08:32 
To: Guiguet-Doron, Geraldine <geraldine.guiguet-doron@suez.com> 
Subject: RE: 11/06/2025 Conversations and Option B 
  
Hi Geraldine, 
  
I will close COB 30th of June if I haven’t heard anything back. 
  
Many thanks, 
  
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
Sent: 18 June 2025 15:03 
To: Hana Mainwaring <Hana.Mainwaring@environment-agency.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: 11/06/2025 Conversations and Option B 
  
Hana,  
  
I am having a meeting tomorrow to discuss so will let you know tomorrow.  
  
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
Sent: 17 June 2025 14:21 
To: Guiguet-Doron, Geraldine <geraldine.guiguet-doron@suez.com> 
Subject: RE: 11/06/2025 Conversations and Option B 
  
Hi Geraldine, 
  
Seeking if there are any further quesƟons or are we ok to close? 
  
Thanks, 
  
Hana Mainwaring PER, FIEMA, CEnv, MSc 
Senior Permitting Officer 
  

 
Environment Agency 
 
Mobile: 07867162124 
Working: Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday & Friday (not Thursday) 
  

From: Hana Mainwaring  
Sent: 13 June 2025 11:09 
To: Guiguet-Doron, Geraldine <geraldine.guiguet-doron@suez.com> 
Cc: Richard Hadley <richard.hadley@environment-agency.gov.uk> 
Subject: 11/06/2025 Conversations and Option B 
  
Hi Geraldine, 
  
Thank you for your Ɵme the other day.  
  
Based on our conversaƟons 11/06/2025 please refer below for the acƟviƟes to be applied for and base charges. 
  
Looking at OpƟon B: 
Shredding of Li baƩeries and the addiƟonal waste listed in your leƩer dated Jan 2025 and the subsequent treatment of 
the shred to recover the metals, plasƟcs and black mass. 
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 Shredding of non-hazardous wastes, including Li baƩeries and the other non-hazardous wastes – DAA or 5.4 if it 
exceeds 75 tonnes per day (£12,357). Based on our conversaƟons, this will be a DAA and as a consequence you 
are proposing to limit the tonnage of this operaƟon (and AR1 open windrow composƟng and AR2 ash and slag) 
to less than 75 tonnes per day as discussed 11/06/2025, thus no charge.  

 Shredding of hazardous wastes - over 10 tonnes per day as discussed, then 5.3 Part A a) ii) acƟvity (£16,001), 
includes the conƟnuous treatment of the residual waste to separate out recyclables (including baƩery waste 
from SUEZ sister sites, i.e. the introducƟon of pre-shredded baƩery waste into the process aŌer the shredder 
would not “break” the conƟnuous nature of the process and mean that an addiƟonal acƟvity would not be 
required in the permit). The storage/handling of the shredded material prior to treatment and how the material 
would be safely introduced into the plant, specifically regarding the potenƟal fire risk and risk of fugiƟve 
emissions (e.g. dust, VOCs (residual solvents/electrolyte)) would need to be fully considered/assessed in the 
applicaƟon. 

 Storage of hazardous wastes (more than 50 tonnes at any one Ɵme) pending treatment on site or transfer off 
site to a third party is a 5.6 acƟvity (£13,519). OR if less than 50 tonnes then the hazardous waste pending 
treatment on site is a DAA and the hazardous waste for transfer is a variaƟon to the waste operaƟon to become 
a hazardous waste transfer staƟon (waste operaƟon) (£7,969).  

 AddiƟon of non– hazardous waste for transfer – minor variaƟon (£2,753) of exisƟng non- hazardous waste 
treatment and transfer facility if the hazardous waste falls under a 5.6 acƟvity OR included in the variaƟon to 
become a hazardous waste transfer staƟon (waste operaƟon, refer to bullet point 3 above). 

 (Plus FPP management plan & fee, and habitats charge) 
  
Kind regards,  
  
Hana Mainwaring PER, FIEMA, CEnv, MSc 
Senior Permitting Officer 
  

 
Environment Agency 
 
Mobile: 07867162124 
Working: Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday & Friday (not Thursday) 
  
Information in this message may be confidential and may be legally privileged. If you have received this 
message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately, delete it and do not copy it to anyone else. 
We have checked this email and its attachments for viruses. But you should still check any attachment 
before opening it. We may have to make this message and any reply to it public if asked to under the 
Freedom of Information Act, Data Protection Act or for litigation. Email messages and attachments sent 
to or from any Environment Agency address may also be accessed by someone other than the sender or 
recipient, for business purposes.  
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


